Holly Sitch

R—— =i
From: reservations@northstarair.ca
Sent: May 26, 2022 4:21 PM
To: Holly Sitch
Subject: ITIN. For MORRIS, BENNETT,
Importance: High

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Passenger Itinerary for MORRIS, BENNETT, Itinerary

Please print/retain this page for your records. Thank you for choosing North Star Air. www.northstarair.ca
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NORTHSTAR

Passenger
Name: MORRIS, BENNETT,
Phone #:

Contact Booking Information

Name: SITCH, HOLLY - Booking Reference/Locator#: 762734
NISHNAWBE-ASKI - Booked On: 05/26/2022 16:20
LEGAL SERVICES

CORP

PO: 478

Form of
Payment:

Flight Information
FLIGHT FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE STATUS FARE BASIS FARE

200 THUNDER BAY (YQT) WEBEQUIE (YWP) 06/03/2022 06/03/2022 09:00 06/03/2022 10:55 CONFIRMED Flex 519.44

Fare Summary

Fare $519.44
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Nav Canada Surcharge $0.00
AIF/ATSC ) $4.87
Other Charges $62.06
Subtotal - ) ' $586.37
GST/HST $76.23
Total - CAD $662.60

Balance Due $662.60




